

Ronald J. Sholtis Jr.

3111 Pagoda Trce, Lawrenceville, GA 30043 | 989-327-3716 | ron@ronsholtis.com | rjsholti@svsu.edu

Objective

To move further into a Graphic Design and/or Art profession by utilizing even more skills, experience and creativity to achieve a better and more rewarding job opportunity. I also wish to explore different marketing and corporate strategies in conjunction with new and trending art theories.

Profile

I am a motivated and personable artistic professional with multiple college degrees and a successful track record with over 10 years of Graphic Design and Art experience. I employ an extreme talent for quickly mastering technology and programs vital to the success of a job. I also have experience printing, vinyl cutting, matting, framing and with HTML/CSS design.

I consider myself highly knowledgeable on corporate themes, designs, or any specific guidelines that would be required. I use diplomatic and tactful techniques with professional and non-professional clients at all levels. I am accustomed to handling sensitive, confidential records and non-disclosure agreements. I am also very versatile, able to maintain a sense of humor and professionalism in and out of pressure from the job. I can thrive in deadline-driven environments and have excellent team-building and lead skills.

Portfolio

<http://www.ronsholtis.com>

Skills & Abilities

ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE

- Excellent skills in Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign and Dreamweaver
- Good skills in Premiere Pro and Dimension

COREL SUITE

- Excellent skills in Draw and Paint

MICROSOFT OFFICE SUITE

- Excellent skills in Word, Excel and Powerpoint

3D DESIGN

- Good skills in Rhino, Keyshot and AutoCAD

TRADITIONAL ART

- Excellent skills in Sketching and Layout/UI design
- Good skills in Drawing and Painting and Photography

COMMUNICATION

- Excellent skills in Presentations, Speeches and on Team Projects

Education

BACHELOR OF ARTS | 2010 | SAGINAW VALLEY STATE UNIVERSITY

- Major: Fine Art – Graphic Design emphasis

BACHELOR OF ARTS | 2010 | SAGINAW VALLEY STATE UNIVERSITY

- Major: History – American History emphasis

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS | 2006 | KIRTLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- Major: Graphic Design emphasis

Experience

FREELANCE DESIGNER | RON SHOLTIS DESIGNS | 2010 – PRESENT

<http://www.ronsholtis.com>

- Create various ads, flyers and brochures for a wide range of clients
- Create web design and website assets
- Logo design and business themes/identities

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | YKK AP AMERICA | 2015 – PRESENT

<https://www.ykkap.com>

- Create various ads, flyers, brochures, e-mail blasts and data sheets
- Maintain and update company websites
- 3D rendering and design of various company products
- Various promotional and trade show item creations

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | MAXXIS INTERNATIONAL | 2012 – 2015

<https://www.maxxis.com>

- Create various ads, flyers, brochures, e-mail blasts and billboards
- Maintain and update company websites
- 3D rendering and design of various company products
- Various promotional and trade show item creations
- Product and Action Photography for asset use in creations

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | FABIANO BROTHERS | 2007 - 2012

<https://www.fabianobrothers.com>

- Create various point of sale, banners, billboards and promo ads
- Vinyl cutting, mounting and layout design
- Various promotional item creations
- Printer and Equipment maintenance

Languages

- English (Fluent) and French (Moderate)